Frequently Asked Questions
London Councils has received a number of requests for information or clarification regarding this project.

In line with the explanation provided in the ITT document, further information requested about the project will be copied to other organisations bidding (though will not identify the originator of the enquiry) through this document placed on the Contracts Finder notice page and London Councils’ website page for this project. 

NB: This document will be updated as and when enquiries come through, so bidders should check back regularly for any further information.
	Question
	Response

	Is the budget indicated in the Contracts Finder notice per year?
	No, it is an indication of the approximate budget for 3 iterations of the survey. We expect there to be economies of scale built in after the 1st survey. There may be more funds available, but these would not be excessive.

	Do you have a sample size in mind?
	Our last survey of London businesses was comprised of c. 600 businesses with quotas for large, SME and micro businesses. In this survey we expect that the sample should be large enough to allow for breakdown by sub-regions and by the business type above; and be seen as robust for the purpose of lobbying and media work.

	Can you give an idea of average survey length?
	We expect this to depend on the methodology suggested by the bidders. Telephone and online surveys will allow for different lengths, but given our cost restraints, we do not expect the survey to be longer than 10 minutes.

Bidders should consider offering a menu of options, so that we can make an informed decision as to which approach would work best for our indicated budget.

	The example cost table makes reference to stakeholder interviews and topic guide design. Is it expected that the research would involve qualitative interviews in addition to the survey? Or would the qualitative questions be incorporated into the survey?
	The example cost table is just that – it does not indicate a proposed methodology for this project.

We are not looking for qualitative interviews – whilst we understand the value they add in scoping the survey, our budget does not stretch to including them.
Our suggestion in the text under methodology is to include qualitative questions (i.e. open-ended or more exploratory questions around attitudes) as part of the survey questions, in a coherent manner that helps achieve the research objectives.
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